Browne, William

From: Edward Tiedje <etiedje@redflex.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 12:00 PM

To: Browne, William

Cc: Sabrina Charles

Subject: Fwd: culver city Amendment

Attachments: CA - Culver City First Amendment 8-9-16.docx; ATTO0001.htm
Lt

See if the attached version looks better.
Sent from my iPhone

P
Edward Tiedie | Sales/Accounts Manager | Redflex Traffic Systems Inc.

- i " | F+1 847 787 5369 | E etiedje@redflex.com
REDFLEX 5651 West Talavi Boulevard, Suite 200, Glendale AZ 85306-1893, United States
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Confidentiality Note: This e-mail, and any attachment to it, is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity named on the e-mail, and may contain

2l or proprietary information (including copyrighted materials). If the reader of is not an authorized recipient, you are hereby notified that reading it or
ributing it (other than to the author or the intended recip ) is prohibited and is potentiaily an infringement of the rights of the sender or intended
recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately return it to the sender and delete it from your system. Thank you

Begin forwarded message:

Edward Tiedje | Sales/Accounts Manager | Redflex Traffic Systems Inc.
i ’ | F+1847 787 5369 | E etiedje@redflex.com
5651 West Talavi Bouievdra, Suite 200, Glendale AZ 85306-1893, United States

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Browne, William" <william.browne(@culvercity.org>
Date: August 8, 2016 at 4:49:04 PM MST

To: Edward Tiedje <etiedje@redflex.com>, "Browne, William"
<william.browne(@culvercity.org>

Cec: Sabrina Charles <scharles(@redflex.com>

Subject: RE: Amendment

Ed,

| had a chance to review the amendment and the first thing | noticed was under
section 2, “Relocation and Addition of Designated Intersection Approaches,”
number 1, under “Discontinued Designated Intersection Approaches,” it states,

“East bound Washington Place at Centinela Ave.” That needs to be changed to
1



“East bound Washington Blvd at Sawtelle Blvd.” We're not touching Washington
Place and Centinela Ave.

I'll let you if there anything else.

Bill

From: Edward Tiedje [mailto:etiedje@redflex.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 9:42 PM

To: Browne, William

Cc: Sabrina Charles

Subject: Amendment

Lt.,

Please review the attached draft amendment and let me know if you see any changes
needed. Thank you

Edward Tiedje | Sales/Accounts Manager | Redflex Traffic Systems Inc.
.| F+1 847 787 5369 | E etiedje@redflex.com
5651 West Talavi Boulevard, Suite 200, Glendale AZ 85306-1893, United States

Confidentiality Note: This e-mail, and any attachment to it, is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity named on the e-mail, and may contain
confidential or proprietary information (including copyrighted materials). If the reader of is not an authorized recipient, you ere hereby notified that reading it or
further distributing it (other than to the suthor or the intended recipient) is pro d is potentially an infringement of the rights of the sender or intended
recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately return [t to the sender and delete it from your system. Thank yeu,




Browne, William

s _—
From: Edward Tiedje <etiedje@redflex.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 9:42 PM
To: Browne, William
Cc: Sabrina Charles
Subject: Amendment
Attachments: CA - Culver City First Amendment 7-18-16 Clean v. 2.docx; CA - Culver City First

Amendment 7-18-16 Clean v. 2.docx

Categories: Red Category

Lt.,
Please review the attached draft amendment and let me know if you see any changes needed. Thank you

Edward Tiedje | Sales/Accounts Manager | Redflex Traffic Systems Inc.
F+1 847 787 5369 | E etiedje@redflex.com
REDFLEX 5651 West Talavi Boulevard, Suite 200, Glendale AZ 85306-1893, United States
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Canfidentiality Note: This e-mail, and any attachment to it, is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity named on the e-mail, and may contain
confidential or proprietary information (including copyrighted materials). If the reader of is not an autharized re nt, you are hereby notified that reading it or
further distributing it (other than to the author or the intended recipient) is prohibited and is potentially an infringement of the rights of the sender or intended
recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately return it to the sender and delete it from your system. Thank you.




